Drier & Dieter
Law Offices

227 Allegheny Street
Jorsey Shore, Pennsylvania 17740
(570) 398-2020 Telephone
(570) 398-T060 Fax

Mare 8. Drier. Hsquire Denige 1, Dieter, Eaquiro

May 13, 2002

B Paul-Shueh =
121 Florence Drive
Cogan Station. PA 17728

RE: BACKYARD ANTENNAE
Dear Dr, Shuch:

This letter is authorized by the Hepburn Township Board of Supervisors, and the Township's Code
Otticer, and 15 sent o you to confirp that in the Township's view: your backysrd antennae and related
faciliies are within the protection of ezrtain FOC Rulings, and do comply with all applicable Township
regulations such as screening and sethack requirements.

Your continuing effort to deal openly and above-board with the Township sbout vour property and
your prajects has been very much appreciated.

Thanking you for your time and attention, | am

Yours truly,

e

1 Mare S, Drier, Esquire
CC: Township Board
Een Andrug, Code Ofacer
MS:bes




